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December 8, 2014 
 
BY EMAIL & BY COURIER 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge St, Suite 2701 
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Board File No. EB-2013-0321 --- Ontario Power Generation Inc. 
2014 – 2015 Payment Amounts  

Energy Probe – Comments on Draft Payment Amounts Order 
 
Pursuant to the Decision With Reasons, issued November 20, 2014, the following are the 
comments of Energy Probe Research Foundation (Energy Probe) in respect of the Draft Payment 
Amounts Order in the EB-2013-0321 proceeding for consideration of the Board. 
 
Energy Probe supports the submissions of the London Property Management Association that 
OPG should provide the cash working capital calculation that results in no net change in either 
2014 or 2015. Beyond that, Energy Probe supports the comprehensive Board Staff submissions 
dated December 5, 2014. 
 
Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours truly, 

 
David S. MacIntosh 
Case Manager 
 
cc.  Colin Anderson, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email) 
 Carlton D. Mathias, Ontario Power Generation Inc. (By email) 
 Crawford Smith, Torys LLP (By email) 
 Charles Keizer, Torys LLP (By email) 
 Norman Rubin, Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Lawrence Schwartz, Economic Consultant to Energy Probe (By email) 
 Interested Parties (By email) 


